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29 June 2017

Samantha Bailey
42 Conflict Street
Sutton Forest NSW 2577

Dear Ms Bailey,
RE: Correspondence 27 June 2017

In the abovementioned correspondence you have made an assertion that the water
model maybe incorrect. I can advise that the water model is conservative and [ am of
the view that the results and impacts enclosed in previous correspondence represent a
realistic outcome on your bore.
Additionally, you have made a request for certain information, specifically;

1. The Groundwater Model

2. The Assumptions

3. Associated data

Your request for this information is denied.
Yours faithfully,

Greig Duncan
Project Director
Hume Coal Pty Ltd
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